

MINUTES	MEETING HELD ON	TIME
<b>PARAPARAUMU/RAUMATI COMMUNITY BOARD</b>	<b>TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2018</b>	<b>7.00 PM</b>

MINUTES of a meeting of the **Paraparaumu/Raumati Community Board** held at the Coastlands Sports Turf and Pavilion, 10 Scaife Drive, Paraparaumu on 11 September 2018, commencing at 7.00pm.

PRESENT:           Mr    J    Best                            Chair  
                       Mrs   K    Spiers  
                       Mr    B    Randall  
                       Mr    G    Burns  
                       Cr    F    Vining  
                       Cr    M    Benton

IN ATTENDANCE:  Mrs    J    McDougall           Acting Group Manager Corporate Services  
                       Mrs    J    Nock                        Executive Secretary  
                       Mr    G    O'Connor            Access and Transport Manager  
                       Ms    V    Crowe                        Sustainable Communities Co-ordinator

The Chair welcomed everyone present and declared the meeting open.

PRCB 18/09/117

**APOLOGIES**

There were no apologies.

PRCB 18/09/118

**PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME**

There were no public speakers.

PRCB 18/09/119

**MEMBERS BUSINESS**

**(a) Responses To Public Speaking**

None required.

**(b) Leave of Absence**

There were no requests for leave of absence.

**(c) Matters of an Urgent Nature**

There were no matters of an urgent nature.

**(d) Declarations of Interest**

Guy Burns declared an interest in the Raumati South Residents' Association.

*Due to consideration of Council staff, the Chair changed the order of the Agenda.*

PRCB 18/09/120

**Update: Street Improvement at Raumati Village**

Glen O'Connor, Access and Transport Manager, gave a presentation showing the proposed work programme for Raumati Village and responded to Members' questions.

The presentation showed:

- Raumati Village improvement works for repairing or replacing sections of footpaths;

MINUTES	MEETING HELD ON	TIME
<b>PARAPARAUMU/RAUMATI COMMUNITY BOARD</b>	<b>TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2018</b>	<b>7.00 PM</b>

- Arnold Grove improvement works; and
- Ratanui Road and Mazengarb Road roundabout.

PRCB 18/09/121

**Update: Electric Vehicle Car Chargers and Parking**

Vanessa Crowe, Sustainable Communities Co-ordinator, gave a presentation around the Kāpiti Horowhenua Electric Roads Project that included a trans-regional partnership between the Kāpiti Coast District Council, Horowhenua District Council, Electra Ltd, ChargeNet NZ and the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Authority. Members' questions were responded to.

The presentation showed:

- plans to install 8 electric vehicle fast chargers in five towns around Kapiti and Horowhenua;
- costs; and
- proposed site at Raumati Road car park.

There would be a report at the next meeting for Board Members to recommend electric vehicle parking restrictions to Council.

Board Members were happy with the proposal.

PRCB 18/09/122

**CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING (CS-18-613)**

**MOVED (Benton/Randall)**

**That the Paraparaumu/Raumati Community Board grants Coast Access Radio \$200 to assist with the cost for the organisation's Secretary to attend the Association of Community Access Broadcasters' Annual Conference and AGM in Christchurch, in October 2018.**

Board Members commented that Access Radio should apply to all Community Boards for further funding.

**CARRIED**

**MOVED (Vining/Benton)**

**That the Paraparaumu/Raumati Community Board grants Kapiti Youth Support \$312.50 to assist with the cost of participating in the Youth Art Exhibition in the 2018 Kapiti Coast Arts Trail.**

**CARRIED**

**MOVED (Spiers/Benton)**

**That the Paraparaumu/Raumati Community Board grants Loved 4 Life \$500 to assist with the cost of providing a quilt, knitted garments and a home-cooked meal to the families of newborn babies.**

**CARRIED**

MINUTES	MEETING HELD ON	TIME
PARAPARAUMU/RAUMATI COMMUNITY BOARD	TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2018	7.00 PM

**MOVED (Spiers/Benton)**

That the Paraparaumu/Raumati Community Board grants the Matai Road Community Garden Group \$205 to assist with the costs of running the community garden, which includes the Council lease for the use of the land which costs \$205 per year.

**CARRIED**

**MOVED (Spiers/Benton)**

That the Paraparaumu/Raumati Community Board grants the Raumati South Residents' Association \$500 to assist with the cost of organising and operating an argentine ant baiting operation in Raumati South.

**CARRIED**

PRCB 18/09/123

**CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES: 31 JULY 2018**

**MOVED (Vining/Burns)**

That the minutes of the Paraparaumu/Raumati Community Board dated 31 July 2018 be accepted as a true and accurate record.

**CARRIED**

Following the last meeting's Notice of Motion, it was agreed that the Saturday Market Policy be added to matters under action so its progress can be monitored.

PRCB 18/09/124

**MATTERS UNDER ACTION**

Board Members noted progress to date and comments were made on the following issues.

Bus stop at Paraparaumu Railway Station

Ms Rhona Hewitt at Greater Wellington Regional Council (GWRC) will attend the next Board meeting to give details around their new bus service.

Identifying a location in Paraparaumu which could serve as a memorial to the late Very Reverend John Murray.

Board Members were still waiting to hear from Te Atiawa Iwi on why they did not support the proposed location.

Re-development of the Raumati pool building

Discussions still continue around funding.

Reduced speed through Raumati South Village

Stage One had now been completed and Stage Two would be moved under 'short term'.

MINUTES	MEETING HELD ON	TIME
<b>PARAPARAUMU/RAUMATI COMMUNITY BOARD</b>	<b>TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2018</b>	<b>7.00 PM</b>

Town Centres Project

A Briefing on the SH1 Revocation will be held at the end of September.

Redevelopment Plan for Maclean Park

A Member was concerned over the publicity around the redevelopment plan for Maclean Park and how the information had been conveyed and it was advised that an apology had gone out to the community.

It was advised that the design process on the artwork was still in its concept stage and conversations had taken place with iwi around recognising Kahe Te Rau-o-te-rangi in the Park.

It was advised that the kiosk needed to be removed to allow for redevelopment of the Park and it was being removed at no cost to the ratepayer.

Development of Otaraua Park

Submissions were being analysed and discussions will take place with local iwi.

*The meeting closed at 8.29pm.*

.....  
Chairperson

.....  
Date